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For the attention of Charles Thuaire Esq
Development Control Planning Services
London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Argyle Street

LLondon

WCIH 8ND

OurRef:  2602/178/NFR | %@ . o

3rd March 2008

Dear Sir D »*
RE: TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990° CONDITION 2 -
APPLICATION REF: 2005/3652/P-  8A MEDLEY ROAD, NW6 - SITE
PLAN TRIAL PITS

&

Further to our conversation I confirm that the isolated contamination as highlighted
within the ground report was removed from site to a registered waste tip for
hydrocarbons.

The level of the concrete footings at 2.00 m deep in that area is below that of the
contamination at 1.40 m and as such has been completely removed. Ground levels
were reduced by 600 mm and more, and a retaining wall introduced. In any event the
whole site is hard landscaped with no planting.

We have already discussed this with Colin Stapleton and I trust this letter is
acceptable to allow the condition to be removed and Building Control sign off to be
made.

Y%urs faithfully
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
LAD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
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